
I Rick Ennis - Entergy proposed change to license condition 31 --- Page 1 1
Rick Ennis - Entergy proposed change to license condition 3.L Page 11

From: Rick Ennis
To: Devender Reddy; James Tatum; Steve Jones
Date: 10/14/05 12:46PM
Subject: Entergy proposed change to license condition 3.L

Steve/Jim/Devender,

The letter we sent Entergy on 10/12/05 included the following wording for license condition 3.L, "Transient
Testing:"

"During the extended power uprate (EPU) power ascension test program and prior to exceeding 168
hours of plant operation at the nominal full EPU reactor power level, with feedwater and condensate flow
rates stabilized at approximately the EPU full power level, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. shall confirm
(1) through performance of transient testing that the loss of one condensate pump will not result in a
complete loss of reactor feedwater and (2) through performance of additional transient testing, or analysis
of the results of the testing conducted in (1) above, that the loss of one reactor feedwater pump will not
result in a reactor trip."

Entergy plans to respond to the 10/12/05 letter by COB on Monday 10/17. The attached email provides
their proposed changes to the license condition. Since you're not available today, Entergy would like to
discusss the proposed changes with SPLB on Monday morning. Please let me know if you can support a
call at 8:30 am.

thanks,

Rick
301-415-1420

CC: Catherine Haney; Cornelius Holden; Darrell Roberts; James Lyons; John Hannon;
Tad Marsh; Thomas Martin
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From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluc@entergy.com>
To: "Rick Ennis" <RXE~nrc.gov>
Date: 10/14/05 12:33PM
Subject: DRAFT for discussion, only

Rick -

Following is a DRAFT proposed rewrite of "L: Transient testing" for discussion purposes:

During the [EPUJ...[ENO] shall: (1) confirm through performance of transient testing that the loss of one
condensate pump will not result in a complete loss of reactor feedwater. (2) Within 30 days at nominal
full-power operation following successful performance of the test in (1) above, through
performance of additional transient testing, or analysis of the results of the testing conducted in (1) above,
confirm that the loss of one reactor feedwater pump will not result in a reactor trip.

Thanks,

Ronda


